Keck:Wood

COLLABORATION BY DESIGN

June 16, 2022

City of Dallas

Attention: Tina Clark, City Clerk
129 East Memorial Drive
Dallas, Georgia 30132

Re: Battlefield Trail Phase Il Connector Scoping Study
RFP 2022-01
Cost Proposal

Dear Ms. Clark:
Our proposed lump sum fees for the scope of work specified in the City of Dallas RFP# 2022-01, Professional Services for

the Battlefield Trail Phase Il Connector Scoping Study; and Attachment A, Scope of Work of the Subgrant Agreement
between the City of Dallas, Georgia and the Atlanta Regional Commission dated December 17, 2021 are as follows:

Task 1: Review of Existing Conditions & Technical Analysis $39,454.00

Task 2: Public Involvement $19,750.00

Task 3: Concept Plan & Draft Concept Report $38,896.00

Total Fee $98,100.00
Sincerely,

KECK & WOOD, INC.

Sam J. Serio, P.E.
Vice President

Attachments:
1. Cost Proposal
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